United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 10,25/
 AND ECONOMIQUE 15 2315, 1505
'SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ ET SOCIAL ppyom: sasaes

UNRESTRICTED

AD HOC COMMITTEE ON GENOCIDE
SUMMARY RECOED OF THE FIFTH MEETING

Held at Laoke Succe%s New York
Tuesday , 8 April lQhB at 2 p,.m.

Prosent;

Chairman: Mr. MAKTOS (Unitcd States of Amcrica)

Vico~Chairman: Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Sovialist Ropublics) .

Rapportour:  Mr. AZKOUL (Loktanon)
China  Mr. LIN MOUSHENG
France Mr. ORDONNEAU
Pnland Mr. RUDZINSKI

Vaonozuoln Mr, PEREZ-PEROZO

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION ON THE DRAPT BASIC PRINCIPLES OF A
CONVENTION ON GENCCIDE SURMITTED BY THE DELEGATION OF THE UNION OF
SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS (document E/A3.25/7)

CONSIDERATION OF SECTION TIT

Mr. MOROZOV (Union oft Sovicﬁ Socialist Republics),
refleorring to gectlon ITT of the USSR draft bagie prilc;{plesJ stres&ed
the impbrﬁuﬁce wf quﬂlﬁfying‘tho fonm of‘genocidc.under discusaion
by thc L¢rm ”natxmn( ~Lultur”l” and nat mcrcly by “cultural“‘
that crime.had to be cqn51d@red only from & n&t+onal tandp01nt;4

 ewens

NOTF COP]LO’I(HL Jt thig summary record proviae@ frr in

gt procedure vhould bc submitted in writing to

chnay, Dirvector, Jf#icial Records Division, Room (G -119, _
Leke Succcoke, borr¢c+10n should be accempanicd by or incorporatc&J

k 2 9 APRITENE Pottelr written on he ude notepaper and enclosc
marked ”Urgunt” wn@ be&rin@ tho @pproprlato uymbol numler

PTED NATIONS
~ARCHIVES :

in an cnvelopulw;ff



E/AC.25/SR.5
Page 2

guch a distinction was essential, for here the wotlve of the crime
was the persecution of a national group as su.ch; otherwise, the
act listed in section III, namely, the prohibition cr restricticn
of the use of the national tongue, especially in educaticn, the
destruction of books and publications, the destruction of
historical or religious monuments, might concern the individual
members of a netional minority, and in that case, they should be
condemned not by the convention but by the International Bill of
Rights which was in process of preparation.

er. Morozov quoted passages from Professor Lemkine's book,
"Axis Rule in Occupied Europe”, which showed thet Hitlerite
Germany, in the action which 1t took with a view to the annihilation
of certain national groups -- an action entlrely independent of the
‘conduct of military operaticns -~ had ccmmitted, in occupied
territories, a series of acts directed against the kind of national
culture as had been described in secticn III, peragraphs (a), (b)
and (c) of tho proposals of the USSR delegation. Among the
countries victims of those Hitlerian measures, Mr. Morozov
mentioned Luxembcukg, Lorraine, Poland and the part of the USER

territory that had been under enemy occupation.

Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) recalled that in its
resolution of 11 December 1946, the General Assembly had stressed
 the fact that genocide’deprived humanity of the cultural contribu-
tions of certain human groups. It‘was; therefore, important that
the convention which the Conmittee was called upon to draw up
.mhould protect the cultural heritage of national groups ag&inat
:systematic destruction of the kind committed by the Hitler regime.

The cultural bond was one of the most important factors among
those vhich united a national group, and that wae so true that it
~ was possible‘tp‘wipe out a huwan group, as such, by destroying 1ts
~ owlturel heritegs, while allowing the individual members of the

vgrQquﬁO survive. ‘The physical destructibn,of 1ndividuals was not



E/AC.25/8R.5
Pauge 3

the only puoelble form of geuwocide; It was ol Lhe fudisgpenunhlo

condition of that crime.

The CHAIERMAN warned the Ccmmittee against an e&oessively
wide extensicn of the ccncept of genocide, which might possibly
exceod the fremework traced by the General Assembly. The fact
which initiated the General Assembly resolution had been the
pystematic massacre of Jews by the nazl authoritles during the
course of the last war., Were the Committee to attempt to cover
too widé a field in the preparation of & draft convention for
example, in attempting to define cultural genocide --however
reprehensible that crime might be -- it might well rum ﬁhe risk
to find th&t‘some St&teé would refuse to ratify the convention or
would give their signature only after a long period devoted to the

study of the guestion,

Speaking &s the reprementative of the United States of
America, Mr, MAKTOS felt that it vas the repressiocn of‘barbarous
acts against individuals Forming & group which above all shocked
the consclence of mahkind, and 1t waa; therefofe, on the
oohdemn&tion off physical genocide that agreement would be most
eaeiiy reached between Member States. Section ITI of the USSR
memorandum really‘referred the defense of natioﬁalkminoritiesJ
eepecially in timas of war, and on that account it should be

included in the conventions regarding war,

_ ‘ Mr. A"fﬂE{O'U'r (Lebanon)‘dreﬁ the Committee 8- attention to
‘the difficulty of definlng genocide. and 40 cartain points that
‘that queation raised. The physlcal destruction of a human group
‘was certainly not the only “form which gen001de could take, but
immediately the question of cultural genocide was mooted confusian’
with certain measures of national or international 1nterest might |

arisa. For example it had been neceasary, in the interests of :

/worl&




E/AC.25/SR.5
Pags b

world peace, to introduce ccmpulsory re-siueshion of Jepauta
youth, in order to destroy the idea of the Emperur's divindty.
~ Furthermore, within one and the wouwe pabion, miuerily wroupe
might hold ideas temding to destroy nationmal unity,
The complexity of the concept of cultural genovide clearly
explainud the attitude cf the United States representative, who
would rather buse the cenvention on the simpler concept of

physical genocide.

Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poland) attached great importance to the
notion of cultural genocide, as his country had suffered more
‘eépecially from thet particular crime., He felt, however, that a
distinction had to be drawn between that form of genecide and the

‘ physiéal extermination of & group. The destructicn of the culiural
| heritage of'a group should be suppressed ag & preparatory sot Lo

physicel extermination.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) said that his couﬁtry WELS
specially interested in the suppreaelon of cultural genocide 1
80 nmuch as such measurss were‘connected with the protecticn of
i culturé in general , to vhich France had always been devoted. A
cultural groﬁp ag such vas not necessarily a naticnal group, tut
might equally well be a raclal or religious community.

In paragﬁaphs (a), (b) and (c) of section III of the USSR
memorandum,there was, lndeed; llisted a series of écts ccming
witﬁin fhe cbncepj of culturél'genocide, but the list wes

" inddmplete kwhile‘thé‘Secfetariat's pro@Osals mentioned other scts
i of a llka nature such as the dlspersal of teachers and intellectuals
| 'belonglng to a oultural group and the forced displacement of youth

; fao ag it mlght be prevented from receiving e&ucation in acgordance

‘fx"W1th the ideas of the group

. That all went to show~the dlfficulty of defining culturel

/eenocide



E/AC ,25/SR.5
Page 5

genocide and of including sach a definition in an international
convention., Moreover, the repression of most 5§ts of genocide
f‘ghould be provided for in the covenant on human rights, at present

‘;n_preparation. During the drafting of that covenant,‘which was‘:

gf;a meve general scope, 1t would be possible to‘arrive at a

definition of much greater value than any which might be adépted
when & more limited conception of genocide was under disoussion.f
’$hére was also the risk of scme overlapping in advance between
the points covered by the two instruments.

: In spite of the importance that it attached to cultural -
 ;genocide which is a crime against the conscience of mankind, the
;"F;ench delegation would now adopt a waiting attitude, for, abcve‘
 fall, it vas necessary to sucoeéd in drafting a con#entioﬁ )

 condemning physical genocide.

Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (China) said that he had aireédy
::expressei the Chinese delagation 5 opinion durlné the second
3 meeting of the Committes. Referring to the various views
raxpresse& by the representatives of France and the Uhion of Soviet
 ESocialiﬂt Republice, he felt That the represenratlwe of France vas
' ir1ght in stating that the llqtlng of the various aspects of
: g&nocide would result in the. llmltatlon of the conventjon 8 [scope.

Finally, he agresd with the representatlve of Lebanon that

‘@ the cultural destruction of a group was tantamount in. Effeot boon'i
};tha destruction of the group.

Mr MOhO’OV (Uhlon of Sov1et Socialist Republxcs)

”pointed out that the memhers of the Commlttee were in agreement

mn the relabion eXLBting‘betweon cultural genoc¢de and the acts

edstned in seotien III oft the UbSR memorandum._

In reﬂly to the ramarks of the Unltad States repreaentative

fé*ﬂald that the task of the Commlttee was to draw up a draf+

VGntion which could be used to condemn the cr:mc of penocida

/but that




E/AC.25/SR.5
Page 6

hut thet that draft was not a final decumsnt , since the Heunonle

and Social Council would have to consider it at its forthcoming
susgion in Geneva and that it was for the CGeneral Assembly in Paris
to decide on the final form of the conventicn., He felt therefore,
that in the initial drafting of that document, the Committee might
allowv expresgion to be glven to the voice of the peoples and its

own humanitarian concepticns., The future would shew if the
Committoe had been right and to vhat extent the concaptions
Sexpressed in the draft convention were acceptabtle to the Governments
~which would be called upon to ratify it.

He agrued with the representative of France in recognizing
that certain aspects of the problem before the Commitise were
similar to those dealt with by the Commissicn on Human HRights., In
the case in point, however, the Committee was asked to deel with a
gpecific problem, Now it had been shown, and recognition of the
fact was world wide, that cultural genocide was a matter vhich had
to bekinoluded in international legislation., Section IIT of the

USSR memorandum aimed at showing that the ascts enumerated therein

came under the crime listed as genocide.

It was obvious that the definition of genocide vas not an
eagy task. That difficulty, however, should not lead the Ccmmittee
to shirk its duty, but rather to redouble its efforts to find &

‘formula embddying a unanimous solution of the question. , ‘ ;

Mr}>AZKOUL (Lebanon), in reply to the remarks of the s
representative'of th? United Statée, read fhe preamble of thé
’Genefai Assemblyuresolution caliing attention to the losses
genocide inflicted upon humenity which, by the destruction of a
human group, found 1tself deprived of the oultural oontrlbution
| of that group Contrary to the oplnlon volced by the United States
delegation, that resolution mede it a duty for the Ccmmittee to

. mention cultural gen001de and not to restrict the convention ta

the phy51cal proteotion of human groups.‘



E/AC .25/SR.5
Page 7

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) maintained thet
the convention should reflect the main points of public opinion.
cn the matter. The members of the Committoe showed a tendency to
go beyond the aims specified by Members of the General Assembly in
the resolution they had adopted.

He felt that the General Assembly had hed in view only the
physical aspect of genocide and that if, as stated by the
representative of Lebanon, its Members had meant to include in the
resolution other forms of that crime, such am cultural genocide,
then the resolution would not have receivéd so many votes.  They
had to deal with two clearly different cases and it was essential
to deal with them separately. |

In the attempt to cover all forms of genocide, tha Committee
ren the risk of failing to realize 1ts ohject Kt would bte child's
play for uny clever lawyer to find e large number of new definitions
of genocide: it was precisely that profuslcn ﬁhich had to be

avolded.,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frunce) said. that the draft convention
submitted by his delegation (déoument 1/623/Add.1) contained &
minimum.number of articles and might be taken ag u basgis of a
convention liksly to be ratified with but little delay. In that
way , & r@aliS£ic step Torward would be taken which could be
com@]etgd later. | | | | |

The Frbnch plun in lhe flrbt place Studlrd phyqical gcnoclde
which was the moet imporbant fOﬁm of that crlme,‘ It st:pulated
that genociac ahmul& b suppressed by an 1ntcrndtional court for,

in the naticnal fl@ld it wag CGovernments whlch perpmtuated the

crime or &t lnast were 1ts. &ccomplices..
As regards cultural genoclde the French &el@gation adopted
the same attitude of reserve as the United States reprcsentative

though it whole-heartedly oon&cmned that crime against the

/conscience



CEB/AC.25/5R.5
Page

cbnscience of mankind.
Mr, Ordonnscan atrogs kﬁ hat the nature of a nesv international
“crime coﬁld not be defined by an enumeration of facts, which by
i£8ﬂvefy nature would be limitative, but only by a general
definition. The work of drafting the éonvention, togother with
“the‘ﬁtudy and resesarch entailsd, would perhaps enable a satisfactory

dofinition of cultural genccide to be found.

Mr, MOROZOV~(Un1§n of Sovi ﬁ QQC]all it Republice) urged
the Committée not té pos tpoaa du[lnlﬂg such an important con0kpt as
that of cultural genocide and to include that concept, at least in |

’ principle in the draft convention, For the time being, it would
be enough fo muntlon the concspt of cultural genocide, without
prejudice, hOW'ver Lo the actuai wordlug of any definition which

might later be establiahed.

© Mr, ORDONNFAU (France) thought thet a definition of
genbcide shéulﬂ cover all violeut measures used to destroy the
cultural elements of a group, whether uuh group were of a
v national, racial‘of'fe;igious character, Hs asked the rcpreauntatlve

‘ of‘the B8R if ‘he really agress on that poliat,

Mr. MOROZOV (Umion of Sovict Socinlist Republics)
- axpressed his agresment with the opioion pul forward hy

Mr. Ordchnesu.,

el “Thé Comm1u oo decided
principle of the suppresslon o
wingeribed in the dralt convent]

Lo one that the
seide should be

MT.’ORDQNNEAw«(quHH«} maag‘xt‘claar that he had voted

* _*n favour Of th@ above dgel the hope that‘a ful]y compro—

”f]fhan81ve dcfinltlon of gwnocidc wonld nc fuund ]utpr,

The CHATBMAN as r&pL‘SbﬂtQCIVL of the Uhlted States of
,;”kAmerica said that hlS country WaS gremtly uttached to Freedon of

u/fhm‘Dwnma



E/AT.25/SR.5
Page 9

the Press and information end could agree to limitation only in
well-defined and exceptional cases. That sxception only concerned
actions involving a viclation of the rights of‘others‘énd of which
Amgrioan courts were the Jjudges. Suhject to this explicit
regervation he agreed to the principle of suppressing propagsnde

. for genocide.

Mr, LIN MOUSHENG (China) requested that the systematic
distribution of narcotic drugs for the purpose of bringing about
the physical debilitation of a human group be included in the list

~ of measures or acts aimed against a netional culture.

Mr, RUDZINSKI (Poland) pointed out that the United States
representative had nbt accepted section VI of the draft conveﬁtion
‘submitted by the ﬁSSR regarding punishment of propaganda for
‘genocide, because he conéidare& that a provision of that kin&imighﬁ
: endanger freedom of the Press and freedom of expression iﬁ genéral. R
Furthermore, Mr. Rudzineki thought that section V; pafagrdph 2, '
| covering direct public incitement to’oommit actsv§f.génoqide; was

>in factkconnected with the suppression of'propaganda,for thatvcrime.

Tt seemed to him that there existed there a contradiction.

The CEATRMAN agreed that action should be taken against
'-the Press and other medis of information whan they were guilty of
-direct incitement to commlt acts of genocide, Just ag it waa
5 . necessary to repress essociation and any form of\collusion.for.\

the pufposé of committing genocide.

Mr. RUDZINSKT (Poland) thought that ircitement to commit
fg'éenocide’shouldfbe_punishable, whether it was oral or used larges -

' seale media of diffuéion'suoh'as:the Press, raaicfand films.

- The CHAIRMAN ramarked that propaganda di& not always

}”constitute culpable incltement. In his opinion 1t assumed that

=  ./character



E/AC.25/SR.5
Page 10

character only when the. courts determined its exlstence.
As representative of the United States, he would be obliged
to withdraw the agreement in principle which he had just given,
| if the terms of the Convention proved to be in contradiction with
the Constitution of his country insofar as the freedem of the Prouss

wag concerned,

Mr, OEDONNEAU (Frence) referred to article 2 of thé
draft submitted by the French delegation (document E/623/Add.1)
and was of the opinion that under the circumstances, an attempt,
provocgtion or incitement to commit genocide were only valid if
;they wers iinked with the crime referred to. He was against lLoo
explicit anvénum@ration of the means of provocation and incitement
uged by offenders, and preferred‘to keep to very general definitions,
which céuld be applied more easily; With these reservations he

‘thought that his Soviet colleague might agree to the provisions

of thé French'draft.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lébanon) urged the necessity of mentioning
in the Convention acts of propaganda constituting in some way a
bsychological preparation fqr the crime of genocide.‘ However, he
wanted to point out one difficulty: in war time it was not uncommon
for a State to have recourse to preés and radio cempalgns aimed at
arousing hatred against the snemy. lIt wag clear that such campalgns
~which helped to reise the morale of ite citizens should not be

considered as. propaganda for the 1n01tement of genocide.

‘Mr.'MOROZOV (Uﬁion of Sovi@t Socialigt R@publiog)
‘ pointed out that he had not the least deslre to make an attaok
on the freedom of the Press |
‘:;_He was,merely anxiqus thaf Culpébléﬂééfs 6f,this'nature-
-~ ghould be pfevented-andirepressed in exactly the same way us some.

of the artlcles of the penal codﬂ of the SL&fa of New Yovk

Jorovided



E/AC.25/SR.5
Page 1l

provided for limitations of the freedom of the Press. This being
80, he was of the opinion that the Committee could propose the
condemnation of propaganda for genocide carried on through the

various media of information.

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) replied to the remark made by
Mr, Azkoul, In his opinion, the pcint was to repress propaganda
aimed, for instance, at the total destruction of an enemy country
as such., Incltoments of this nature went beyond the limits of war
itself, which was not without certain laws. Indeed, war should
only be a means to force an adversary to sukmit on a whole number
of conditions. The point at lesue was to establish principles and

not to Jjudge concrete cases,.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) gave further illustration of his
ﬁoint and took the case of a State at war seeking solely to sustain
the morale of its psople. Ite Government and Press might poesibly
gtir up hatred of the enemy country without wishing to bring about
1ts complete destruction. In that case hov was a distinctlon to
be made between the will to win the war and the will tb destroy

the enemy country as such?

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) replied
that while not contesting the right to wage war, he was opposed to
the viclation of the lawa of war. He had in mipdbﬁarticularly_thel"
crimes committed by Hitlér who sought %o’exterminate ndllions of
human belings because he wiehed to bring about the destruction of
tha national or raoial group to which they balonged The criterion'
should therefore be the mntivea by which the propag&nda was
insyired. Hence, proceedings should be taken against propaganda
when it preached the domination of the,sofcalled "1nfarior"‘raqes_,_

by the so-called "superior" races.

/Mr. AZKOUL



E/AC.25/SR.5
Page 12

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) thought that campaigns of hatred
should be prohibited before acts of genocide were committed, but
that they should be distinguished from defence measures

necesslitated by the clrcumstances of war.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) thought that it was merely a

question of application which would be decided by the competent

courts vhen they were in possession of texts such as article II

of the French draft.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) shared

‘the view of the representative of France. At the present stage of
its work, the Committee should confine itself to stating the

~general ideas that should guide the future Convention. No law

could be‘applied without an interpretation by the Judge, because

Justice could not be rendered automatically.

The CHATEMAN agked Mr, Ordonneau which of the French
terms "gpovocation" or "instigation" was the equivalent of the

English term "conspiracy",

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) made it clear that "provocation"
vas a stronger texrm than "instigation",K because the former

presupposed‘an urging towards the accomplishment. of an act.

T”Conepiracy" indicated the association of geveral individuals

grouped ‘together for the accomplishment of a harmful act.

The CHAIRMAN sald that in hlB opinlon it was & matter

. -of repressing attempts and consplraoy.

ur, MOROZOV (Uhion‘of Soviet Sociaiist Republics) thought

efthat a particular severity was required w1th regard to Press, radio
 ‘ef} and f£1lms,  Those media of information wers almed at the masses,

ey ;ﬁfwhoee moral eense they were eometimes likely to distort,

/The recent



E/AC.25/8R.5
Page 13

The recent war had revealed in a distufbing manner the very
perniclous nature of the influence of the‘hitlerité Press on
people's minds. That Press could be held responsible for the
death of several million human beings.

Hitler had stated very clearly that the task of the German
nation was not only to conquer its enemles but to exterminate them.,

In view of the connection between paragraph 2 of section V
and sectlon VI, he suggested they should be merged so that direct
public incitement to commit genocide would also apply propaganda
in any form, He considered that on this point the Convention
should be drafted in clear terms and that 1t should provide for

the repression of the acts referred to by national tribunals,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) pointed out that the French
draft had, on that point, the same object ag the Soviet draft,
But unlike the latter, it 4id not enumerate the means of propaganda
that were to be condemned., Such an enumeration would present
serious difficulties. Because of 1lts restrictive nature, it would
run the risk of allowing new and unforeseen forms of propaganda,

to go unpunished, such as aircraft tracing watchwords in the sky.

He thought that it would be preferable to use a general
term such as "provocation" which moreover was full of meaning for

Juriats.

Mr. AZKCUL (Lebanon) said that the.queStion‘of whether
propagan&a wes the equivalent of provocation could be solved when
the work of the Committee reached ‘the drafting stage. For the
time being, 1t was ‘sufficient to know that the term "provocation

- was applicable to propaganda when the 1atter was connected with 7_ 

the crime of genoqide. _
' i | Mz, MOROZOV



E/BC.25/SR.5
Page 1k

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed

with this pr;posai,
At the request of the CHATEMAN, Mr. MOROZOV (Union of
. Boviet Sbcialist Republics) formulated the principle concerned in
the following terﬁs;
"The Committee notes that the Convention should meke
it é punishable offence to bngage in any form of pfopaganda
for'genocide (the Press, radio, cinema, etc.) aimed at
| inciting raéiai, national or religious enmity or hatred and

 designed to provoke the commission of acts of genocide."

Mr. OEDONNEAU (France) said he had difficulty in accept-
ing that definition which, in his opinion, did not cover all forms
of propaganda, the latter might indeed be of an insidious nature.
‘ .The Frenoh delegation supported the Soviet formula only in so far

. a8 direct propaganda was concarned.

Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poland) thought that in order to be
éovered by the\propose&winternational convention, propagenda of.
genoéide‘pught to be of a twofold nature: (1) vhen it was aimed
at 1ncitiﬁg national enmities; (2) vhen it was characterized by
the incitement to commlt genocidé?

| When,ﬁhe latter éiemént‘was iacking, Polish domestic
 “legislation, for inétance, prbvided‘fof the repression of this

'Qpropaganda.by’tha{COmpetenﬁ national tribundla.

Mr A/KOUL (Lebanon) concluded in the light of the
"  explanat1on gjven by Mr, Rudzinskl that there wes 1o essential
::,difference between the Soviet and the Flengh drafts. He supborte&

'the latter in so far as the prlnciple was concern@d

. Mz, ORDONNEAU




E/AC.25/8R.5
Page 15

Mr. OKDONNEAU (France) seid that he too agreed with the

principle of condemning propaganda but without accepting any text.

In reply to a question by Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Vanezuela);
Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)‘pointed out that
the worde "techniques of genocide" in section IV, paragraph 2 of the
Soviet memorandum meant gas chambers, cremation ovens, éseudo~
biological research and any other means of'extarmination uged, for

instance, by the Nazis during the recent war,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) thought it would be advisable‘to
mention the "technlques" in guestion in the Convention, Neverthe-.
less, he considered that a too precise enumeration‘ehauld be
avoided and that it whould not be forgotten that the means referred
to belonged to the categorykof attemptes to commit -the orime of

genoclde.

Mr., LIN MOUSHENG (China) expresaéd the view that

genocide consisted in acta almed against a national, raciai,
religlous (or political) group for the purpose of destroying that
group and hindering its development,

| Tn his opinion, the acts referred to involved the total or
partial physical destruction of a group of that kind; the fact
of impoéing upon the latter living comditions likely to bring about
its total or partial physidai destruction; the destruction of its
culture or the suppression of its language, etc..., conaplra61es
of indivliduals, attempts or provocative acte aimed at commltting

- the acts that had just_been enumerated ,
The CHATRMAN, speaking as the represeritative of the
United States of America gaid he was unable to commit his

/Government



0 E/AC.25/SR.5
. Page 16

Covernment beyohd.ébnspifacy and iﬁcitement to commit genocide.
Those questionsicamé under the fundemental legislative provisions
of the United Statés Constitution. He reserved the right to
withdraw, if necéssary, the agreement in principle which he had

given,

' Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) egreed that only the signature

of the Conventlon could bind the Governments concerned,

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.




